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czofoglca I Survey Branch 
MEMPR C.J. Greig, 

c/o 250 Farrell St., 
Pentiction, B.C. V2A 4G1 

Dear Tom and B o b ,  

nice after all this while to finally find out what was sampled, 
where it was sampled from, who sampled it, and what the data 
looks like. I've compiled all the requisite info. onto the data 
tables which accompany my Open File map, and I've referenced the 
Schrxter et al. Exploration in B.C. paper. 1'11 send you a capy 
of the map once it's through the "internal review" process. Last 
week I recieved word from Ottawa regarding the U-Pb zircon dating 
we were having done on the "Goldslide intrusion" up near the top 
of Red Mtn. itself. It came out at 2021 Ma, and the age, so far 
as I'm told, is sound analytically. It also ccrro-boratss the 2 W  
Ma Ar-Ax date, and suggests that the hr systematics of M, from 

there is a younger intrusion besides the 'Erin Stock'. The 
zircon date is as yet unpublished, but if referred to, you might 
cite the Open File, when I send it. Thanks again for the 
information on the dates. 
this summer--late June is when I plan to head up. 

Thanks for the information on the R e d  Mtn. Ar-Ar  work-it's 

th-e body sampled from the drillhole were reset sozx2what cr that 

Looking forward to seeing you up north 

P.S. I was saddened to hear of B o b  Hewton's tragic death. The 
Geohockey community and the Geological community in general will 
will truly miss his kindness and enthusiasm. 
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Province b t  Ministry of L R 7n Square 
British Columbia Energy, Mines and It 300 Homby Street 

Vancouver 
British Columbia Petroleum Resources 

TELECOPIER 

Rapl.Com (604)  660-2653 

If there is any probIern with the message, please call: 

(604) 660-2708 
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Province of 
British Columbia 

Ministry of 
Energy, Mines and 

Ite 301. 865 --id Hornby Stre t dt 
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Petroleum Resources British Columbia 

Geological Survey Branch 
V6Z 2G3 
Telephone (604) 660-2708 
Fax: (604) 775-0313 
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Ministry of ' c  T l .  865 Hornby Streel Province of 
British Columbia Energy, Mines and er 

british Ccllumbla 
V6Z 2G3 
Telephone (604) 660-2706 
Fax (604) 775-0313 

Petroleum Resources 

Geological Survey Branch 

August 18,1993 

Dave Caywood, Project Manager 
Red Mountain 
Lac Minerals 
Box 337 
Stewart, B.C. 
VOT 1WO 

Dear Dave: 

FILE: RED MOUNTAIN w4 

: 

RE: PROPOSED PROPERTY VISIT - MONDAY SEPTEMBER 13,1993 

I would like to request an offrce and field visit to the Red Mountain project in Stewart for 
Monday, September 13. There would be myself and my assistant Bob Lane, and perhaps one 
other fiom Victoria (Dave Lefebure?). 

As you may or may not be aware, 1 have been keenly interested in the Red Mountain area since 
the 'recent' discovery in the late 1980's and have worked closely with Bond Goldst. Joe/Lac 
Mineral's staff in keeping abreast of activitieddevelopments (including a write-up in EMPR 
"Geological Fieldwork, 199 1 " co-authored with Adrian Bray). I also represent the Geological 
Survey Branch on the Mine Development Assessment Review process. The aims of my visit 
include: 

1) 
2) 
3) 
4) 
5) 
6) 
7) interact with project staff. 

underground tour to examine geology/mineralization. 
surface tour of new ('93) geology/mineralization 
aerial tour of proposed mine infrastructure and access route. 
update on exploratioddevelopment by staff. 
tow of new office complex in Stewart. 
examination of drill core-selected holes by staff geologists. 

We plan on arriving in Stewart and staying at the King Edward Hotel on Sunday, September 12. 
I would appreciate confirmation of this proposed intineary at your earliest convenience. 

Yours sincerely, 

Tom Schroeter, P. Eng 
Senior Regional Geologist 

TS:mch 
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cc: HansSmit 
Garfield McVeigh 
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Province of 
British Columbia 

Ministry of 
Energy, Mines and 
Petroleum Resources 
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY BRANCH 

Suite 301, 865 Hornby Street 
Vancouver 
British Columbia 
V6Z 2G3 
Telephone: (604) 660-2708 
Fax: (604) 660-2653 

June 14,1991 

Flle: R e d  b. 
Andreas Vogt 
Bond Gold Canada Inc. 
Ste 204 - 698 Seymour Street 
Vancouver, BC 
VSC 1x6 

Dear Andreas: 

This )s to conflrm our request to visit and work out of your Red Mountain camp for the period of Aug. 4th to Aug. 
6th inclusive (3 full days). If possible, we would like to make some arrangement for accommodation and meals 
while on the site, at our expense, of course. 

Our primary intentlon, in terms of future publication, is to produce a generai overview of the geological setdng and 
style of mineraiization for the purposes of official documentation on the govet- record. This short miteup 
would cbtther come out in 'Geological Fieldwork, 1991" (publlshed late Jan. '92) or in 'Expkxatbn in BC, Part 6 - 
1991' (published July '92). As d)acussed at our meeting on June 13th, we would be pleased to have you and 
Andrew Join Bob Lane & mysetf as co-authors of the paper. Please conffrm whether you and/or Andrew would 
commit to this task. If not, we certainty would ask for the blessing at you and your cornparty before submitting 
anything for publication. Bob and I wUI have an outllne In hand by the time we Visit the property. 

If you are still on site in mid-late September, we would also We to visit and work on the property from Sept. 22 to 
23 of 24th inclusive. 

for your general informatfon, my scheduling Is as definite as it can be. I hope these dates are acceptabk to you. 
Bob and I look forward to working with you on the fkld thk summer. 

Yours shcerety, 

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng. 
Sr. Regional Geologist 

TS: JB 






